Sr. Point
No.
1 Status of CRZ clearance from the
NCZMA and to submit copy of
the clearance if already obtained
and if not, same needs to be
obtained from the competent
authority e
Y\ ” f\z Status  of thfa : 'CRiescfizr:j
\ N q /0"\/\’> Notification, act1v1t1.ej If)orce 5
®,;§?5\%@(& under the CZMI') 1 -,
a«él“f’ alternatives examined 0
5{‘?“\‘ “"%Lﬂﬂw road to avoid mangroves
e

CITY AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT corpoRATION OF MAHARASHTRA LIMITED
(CIN - U99999 MH 1970 sGC - 014574)

CIDCO/EE(KCR)/2024/ { 9_7

To,

Deputy Conservator of Forest
Alibag Forest Division
Alibag Raigad

01/07/2024

Subject - Proposal for diversion of 8.2222 ha. Forest land under
section-2 of the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980 for
Construction of coastal road from Jalmarg, Sector — 16
Kharghar to Sector 11 in CBD Belapur; and Balance link
transport terminal in Nerul at Navi Mumbai District Raigad
& Thane of Maharashtra. (FP/MH/ROAD/1 53241/2022)

Reff. -

1) Depurty Conservator of Forest Alibag letter No.

B/20/Land/V.S/675/2023-2024 Dated - 29/02/2024
2) GOI Minstry of Envoronment, Forest & Climate Change

Regional

Oftice

letter No.

FC-1/MH-231/2023-

NGP/12873 Dated - 14/02/2024

Respected Sir,

With reference to above, I am submitting compliance report Point No. 1 to 4 mentined in
letter at ref no 2.

Complince

Regd. Office: Nirmal, 20
Head Office: CIDCO Bha

d F|oor' Nar‘man Point, Mumbai -4
van, CBD Belapur, Navi Mumpyg; _ q

— _ weideo mahar.

MOEF&CC in their 366% Committee
meeting held on 14th June, 2024
reccomanded the proposal. The Minutes
of Meeting enclosed.

Modiﬁcations were done as suggested ‘by
MoEF&CC Committee members durins
their 3550 meeting, site visit oD 7% March
2024, 3614y g 366" meetings: NOW 0

00 021

* Tel.: 022 6650 0900
00614

*Tel:02267918100  ___—



Explore to ident
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Superint

: -1 proposal, non forest land 8.2222
forest area whfeyresmzzile non gl thehizldb:enpproposed at Village Navht:1
plantation can pe undertakizove T:iuka- panvel, District-Raigad, forest range
CA to ensure thy 1638 2?, Uran for compensatory afforestation which
mangrove €cosystem is | is already handed over. to forest deparnment
compensated in 1997 There ex1s’fs good coverd of

mangrove. SO it is subrr.utted that, no need to
take mangrove planation on another non
forest land.

4 Requirement of non forest area In the said proposal, 9.00 hectares degreeded

and Degraded Forest arca towards
Compensatory Afforestation to be
examined as per the provision of
the Van (Sanrakshan = Evam
Samvardhani Rules 2023.

Reserved forest land in Compt. No. 216/0
(Survey No. 283) proved for afforestation at
Vani, Taluka-Roha, District-Raigad. Also
8.2222 hectares of Non forest land has been
handed over to forest department at Nhava,
Taluka-Panvel, District-Raigad, Survey No
75+76 to 135/142 to 161, 165 164/2 to
164/157 164/57 164/60 164/61. The
proposed KML file, Topo sheet of forest
land and non-forest land is included with the

| proposal.

Eight ( 08 ) copoies of the amended proposal are being subitted in your office after
making the necessary amdements in the said proposal. However, it is requsted that futher

orders be made regarding
proposal.

G

SE(Hsg-11I)
ending Engineer (HSG I1I)
CIDCO Ltd.

Copy to — Divisonal Forest Officer Mumbai

Mangrove Conse

rvation Unit Mumpg;

the submission of complete proposal for scrutiny of the

Project Authority

ZB.S. Patil
EE(KCR) EE(KCR)
Emp. N. 32438

M\ Forest)

(P. V. MUL)

General Manager (FOr€
CIDCO LTD.

st)




